



Daniel Chinchilla

UX/UI DESIGNER

Details

Honduras

daniel@danielchinchillaux.com

DATE OF BIRTH

January 15, 1992

Languages

English

Spanish

Links

[Website Portfolio](#)

[LinkedIn](#)

Skills

UX Design

UI Design

User Research

HTML & CSS

Prototyping

Wireframing

Figma

Axure

Agile and Scrum

User Interviews

Surveys

Empathy Mapping

Heuristic Review

User Personas

User Journeys

Usability Testing

A/B Testing

Tree Testing

Accessibility WCAG 2.0

Summary

UX/UI designer with a strong vocation for research-driven design with 5 years of experience. I'm a hunter for insights and I enjoy turning this curiosity into delightful digital experiences. Experienced on multiple projects primarily in healthcare, logistics, finance and construction.

Employment History

UX/UI Designer, Acklen Avenue Software, Nashville, TN (Remote)

JANUARY 2016 – PRESENT

- Lead the UX/UI Design tasks on small project-based remote teams.
- Design user experiences by using User Journeys, User Flows, Heuristic Reviews, Personas & Archetypes, Information Architecture and Empathy maps.
- Design high fidelity user interfaces with Figma and Sketch.
- Design high fidelity prototypes and wireframes.
- Conduct User Research by User Interviews, Surveys, A/B Testings, Benchmarking, gathering Web Analytics and Customer Feedback.
- Lead and assist developers by creating user interfaces with HTML & CSS and modeling design systems.
- Present design proposals and research conclusion to product managers and stakeholders.
- Negotiate and prioritize UX features with client stakeholders and internal project managers.
- Promoted initiatives and team workflow changes for auditing UI designs and reducing reworks.

Freelance Web Designer

JULY 2010 – DECEMBER 2019

Courses

Design Research, UXER School (Spain)

OCTOBER 2020 – NOVEMBER 2020

Education

Bachelor's degree: Communications & Advertising, Unitec Honduras, Tegucigalpa

JANUARY 2010 – MAY 2013